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Kite, Robin

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent:  Thursday, November 29, 2007 9:19 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Breske Drafting Request

Hi Robin:
I’'m not positive this is you... but I'd appreciate it if you can make sure it gets to where it’s supposed to go.

Roger wants drafted in a senate bill a provision from the Senate Substitute Amendment to the budget. I've posted it
below.

Thanks!
Beth

AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES GRANTS

Senate: Include the Joint Finance provision. Further, allow any

applicant for a fishing license or boat registration to elect to make a

voluntary contribution to be used for grants to control aquatic invasive

species. In addition, require DNR to ensure that any application form,

including an electronic form, for a fishing license or boat registration include a designation that
allows the applicant to specify an additional amount as a voluntary contribution for the control
of aquatic invasive species. Specify that fishing licenses developed and issued by the Lac du
Flambeau band are exempt from this provision. Further, create a continuing appropriation for
the distribution of grants for the control of aquatic invasive species into which all moneys
received from the aquatic invasive species donations are deposited.

Under current law, a person purchasing a deer, bear, turkey, or small game hunting

license may make a voluntary contribution of at least §1 for the venison processing program. In
addition, applicants for a fishing license may make a voluntary contribution of $1 and
applicants for a boat registration may make a voluntary contribution of $3 for lake research.
Venison processing donations have averaged approximately $18,000 annually over the last
three years, and voluntary contributions for lake research have averaged approximately
$45,000. While the level of donations is not known, a voluntary contribution for the control of
aquatic invasive species could bring in similar revenue to the voluntary contribution for lake
research, or approximately $50,000 annually. However, the invasives donation also may result
in some reduction in the amount contributed to lake research. Revenues generated would
provide local grants for invasive species management in addition to the $1.8 million in water
resources SEG appropriated under Joint Finance.

Reth Ciliouras

Scnator Kogcr Brcskc
608-266-2509

11/30/2007
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT. . . [generate catalog] to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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§‘ If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
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For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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%Ecﬁm 20.370 (6) at ) of the statutes is created to read:

v20.370 (6) (at) Environmental aids — invasive aquatic species, contributions.
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From the conservation fund, all moneys received from voluntary contributions under

/ v
ss. 29.5645 and 30.53 (3r) for grants under s. 23.22 (2) (c) to control invasive species

that are aquatic Specie@/
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a 229 (4) (D of the statutes is amended to read:
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V' 29.229 (4) (f) Sections 29.024 (3), (4) (b), (5) (b), (7), (8) and (9), 29.559 (2) and,

ve
29.564, and 29.5645 do not apply to any approval that may be issued under this
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k29'5645 of the statutes is created to read:
v/
/ 29.5645 Voluntary contributions; aquatic invasive species control. 1)

Any applicant for a fishing license listed under s. 29.563 (3) may, in addition to paying

any fee charged for the license, elect to make a voluntary contribution to be used for

Tt 5 25, 22l 23 ) gov Uhe o dret S
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12 (él) The departnv;ent shall ensure that each application form for a fishing license
13 listed under s. 29.553 (3), including any electronic form authorized by the
14 department, contain a designation that allows the applicant to specify an additional
15 amount as a voluntary contribution under sub. (1).
16 (§{) All moneys collected under subv.f(l) shall be credited to the appropriation

J !
account under s. 20.370 (6) (at@/

v
20 v 30.53 (3r) VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS; AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES CONTROL. (a)

ewal of a certificate of number or registration
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¥ may, in addition to paying any fee charged ;g
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renewal of a certificate of number or registration under s. 30.52 { iy

A

including any electronic form authorized by the department, contain a designatién

that allows the applicant to specify an additional amount as a voluntary contribution

v

under par. (a).
v

(©) All moneys collected under par. (a) shall be credited to the appropriation

e
account under s. 20.370 (6) (at) @‘/

(END) v
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FROM THE RNK:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU L .
b k
INSERT ANALYSIS
v v

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources awards cost-sharing
grants to pubhc and prlvate entities for up to 75 percent “of the costs of projects to
control invasive species:! YThis bill authorizes an apphcant for the issuance or renewal
of a fishing license, of a certificate of number for a boat!or of a reglstratlon for a boat"'
to make a voluntary contribution? in addition to the fee for the license,, certificate; or
reglstratlon to be used to fund grants for projects for the control of aquatic invasive
species.v

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. /

end %Mﬁ fi}q’,tg,;’?oz S
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Basford, Sarah

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth
Sent:  Monday, February 18, 2008 4:43 PM

To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3553/1 Topic: Voluntary contributions for aquatic invasive species control
grants

Please Jacket LRB 07-3553/1 for the SENATE.

02/19/2008



